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July 17,2013

Honorable Gregory S. Brown, CFA
Santa Rosa County Property Appraiser
6495 Caroline Street, Suite K

Milton, FL 32570

Dear Mr. Brown:

We are pleased to inform you that pursuant to Section 193.1142, Florida Statutes, your 2013 assessment
roll has been approved and the process attendant to such approval may now proceed.

Thank you for your assistance and cooperation. We look forward to working with you in the future.

Sincerely,

dams, Director
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Child Support Enforcement — Ann Coffin, Director ® General Tax Administration — Maria Johnson, Director
Property Tax Oversight — James McAdams, Director ® Information Services — Tony Powell, Director
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